
From: Wietgrefe, Wade (CPC)
To: Major, Erica (BOS)
Cc: RUIZ-ESQUIDE, ANDREA (CAT); Abad, Robin (CPC); Shum, Ryan (CPC); Gibson, Lisa (CPC)
Subject: Shared Spaces, Board of Supervisors File No. 210284
Date: Thursday, July 15, 2021 10:24:33 AM

Good morning Erica,
I hope you are well. This email is in response to the Shared Spaces program, Board of Supervisors
File No. 210284, with the latest legislative version of 9,10 (dated July 13, 2021). Please add these
comments to the file.
 
On April 19, 2021, the San Francisco Planning Department determined that the proposed Shared
Spaces Program qualifies for an addendum to the Better Streets Plan Final Mitigated Negative
Declaration in accordance with California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines section
15164. The department subsequently provided responses to the Board of Supervisors clerk
regarding legislative amendments as of June 16, 2021. The department concluded that the Better
Streets Plan Final Mitigated Negative Declaration and addendum remained valid.
 
Since June 16, the Board of Supervisors has amended the legislation further, with the latest dated
July 13, 2021. The department reviewed these legislative amendments. The department has
determined that the amendments would not result in conditions that require preparation of a
subsequent mitigated negative declaration or environmental impact report (CEQA Guidelines section
15162). Thus, the Better Streets Plan Final Mitigated Negative Declaration and addendum remain
valid.
 
Take care,
 
Wade Wietgrefe, AICP, Principal Planner
Environmental Planning & Community Equity Divisions
San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7565 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map

 
Expanded in-person services at the Permit Center at 49 South Van Ness Avenue are
available. Most other San Francisco Planning functions are being conducted remotely. Our
staff are available by e-mail, and the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions are
convening remotely. The public is encouraged to participate. Find more information on our
services here.
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